Please note that details or documentation about Trees with a Tree Preservation Order
(TPO) or about trees in a Conservation Area can be found on the following
TPO/Conservation Area map link: TPO an nservation Area Inform

From: I
Sent: 29 December 2023 17:49




To: Landscape Planning <Landscape.Planning@leeds.gov.uk>
Subject: Storm damaged tree [Urgent Request}

Dear Sir,

| have a large conifer tree that has been damaged in the recent storm. A large branch came
down onto my neighbours Alpaca shelter. Fortunately there was little damage and no injuries. |
have managed to get a tree surgeon in to remove the branch and was told that it had weakened
the main trunk. He has tried as best he can to make it safe, but said another strong storm could
bring the rest down causing damage. | do not want the tree felled but would like it to be reduce
by half to make it safe. This is an urgent request and hope you will give permission for the work
to be carried out as soon as possible. | have attached a photo of the tree.

Yours faithfully

Greenacre

88 High Street
Clifford
Wetherby
West Yorkshire
LS23 6HJ






